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MEMORANDUM

TO:


Jerry Montag, Registrar 






FROM:
Gayle R. Davis, Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

SUBJECT:
University Curriculum Committee Action

DATE:

December 10, 2007


Cc:

Attached Distribution List


This is to inform you that I have approved the following and have forwarded the original, signed forms to the Registrar’s Office.  

NEW COURSE:

UCC Log#

[6385]
ACC 608
Forensic Accounting – 3 Credits:  Approved
[6465]
MKT 355
International Logistics – 3 Credits:  Approved
COURSE CHANGE:

UCC Log#

[6386]
ACC 610
Intermediate Financial Accounting – Change in Prerequisites – 3 Credits:  Approved
[6387]
ACC 612
The Accountant’s Legal Environment – Change in Prerequisites – 3 Credits:  Approved
[6311]
ACC 614
Auditing – Change in Prerequisites – 3 Credits:  Approved
[6169]
ACC 618
Advanced Accounting – Change in Description, Prerequisites, Other (semester offered) – 3 Credits:  


        Approved
[6389]
ED 660
Educational Inquiry and Evaluation – Change in Description and Prerequisites – 3 Credits:  Approved
[6036]
SPA 350
Spanish Laboratory Theatre – Change in Number and Prerequisites – 3 Credits:  Approved

PROGRAM CHANGE:

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences



Chemistry Department
[6383]     Master of Education in General Education with an Emphasis in Advanced Content Specialization – Chemistry



Change in Emphasis:  Approved

Seidman College of Business



Accounting & Taxation Department
[6404]     Master of Science in Accounting – Change in Other (adding a requirement; change in catalog copy:  Approved
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